
Page 1 | 2 

Committee Members:    
  Chair: Caroline Ross, Squaw Valley Business Association I Vice Chair: Alyssa Reilly, North Tahoe Business Association 

Stephen Lamb, PlumpJack Inn | Katie Biggers, Tahoe City Downtown Association  
Sahra Otero, Wanda’s Flower Shop I Lindsay Thayer, LT Marketing 

Greg Long, Incline Community Business Association| Paul Raymore, Incline Community Business Association  I 
 Julie Malkin-Manning, Incline Village Business Association I Patrick Lacey, Homewood Mountain Resort  

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Board Member: Jim Phelan 
Placer County Representative: Nicholas Martin 

Chair: Carlynne Fajkos, Tahome Marketing | Vice Chair: Becky Moore, Granite Peak Management 
Adam Wilson, Northstar California I Brit Crezee, Sotheby’s International Realty I Caroline Craffey, Tahoe Truckee 

Community Foundation I Christine Horvath, Palisades Tahoe I Connor McCarthy, Homewood Mountain Resort 
 Kressa Olguin, Hyatt Regency I Kristy Olk, The Resort at Squaw Creek I Melissa Burin, The Ritz-Carlton, Lake Tahoe, 

Vinton Hawkins, MJD Capital Partners/The Boatworks at Lake Tahoe | Wendy Hummer, EXL Media 
Advisory Board Member: Nicholas Martin and Lindsay Romack 

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Board Member: Ray Villaman 

AGENDA 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89829338624?pwd=dE1oZUEra0RXenFmbHRKTWJyaEw2dz09 

Meeting ID: 898 2933 8624 
Passcode: 645800 

Dial by your location 
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

1:00 p.m. 1. Call to Order – Establish Quorum

1:05 p.m. 2. Approval of Resolution 2022.08
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION
PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY, RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY BY
GOVERNOR NEWSOM’S ORDER DATED MARCH 4, 2020 AND AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE
MEETINGS OF THE LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION FOR THE
PERIOD OF MAY 18, 2022 TO JUNE 18, 2022 PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS.

3. Public Forum-Any person wishing to address the In-Market Tourism Development Committee on items
of interest to the committee not listed on the agenda may do so at this time.  It is requested that

NLTRA Mission
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (NLTRA) promotes and manages visitation and collaborates to achieve 

economic health, community vitality, and environmental sustainability to benefit our residents, businesses and 
visitors. 

In-Market Tourism Development Committee 
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022

Time: 1pm 
Location: Virtual Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89829338624?pwd=dE1oZUEra0RXenFmbHRKTWJyaEw2dz09


Page 2 | 2 

comments be limited to three minutes since no action may be taken by the committee on items addressed 
under Public Forum. 

1:10 p.m. 

1:10 p.m. 

1:15 p.m. 

1:35 p.m. 

1:50 p.m. 

2:05 p.m. 

2:10 p.m. 

4. Agenda Amendments and Approval

5. Approval of In-Market Tourism Development meeting minutes from March 29, 2022 (pg. 1)

6. 2022/23 Annual Plan Review & Approval - Augustine/Amber Burke (pg. 4)

7. West Shore Association 20/21 Business Association Marketing Grant Recap & Request of 21/22 
Business Association Marketing Grant for $10,000 - Patrick Lacey/Steph Straw (pg. 21)

8. Squaw Village Business Association 21/22 Marketing Grant Recap & Request of 21/22 Business 
Association Marketing Grant for $10,000 - Caroline Ross (pg. 26)

9. Committee Member Comments/Updates

10. Adjournment

This meeting is wheelchair accessible  Posted online at www.nltra.org 



In-Market Tourism Development  
Draft - Meeting Minutes – Tuesday Mar 29, 2022

The In-Market Tourism Development Meeting was held virtually through Zoom. 

BACC Committee member that joined via teleconference: Alyssa Reilly, Greg Long, Steve Lamb, Katie Biggers, Patrick 
Lacey 

NLTRA Board of Directors member:  Ray Villaman, Alyssa Reilly 

Tourism Development Committee: Connor McCarthy, Caroline Craffey, Adam Wilson, Kresa Olguin, Christine Horvath, 
Becky Moore, Kristy Olk, Brit Creeze, Carlynne Fajkos, Vinton Hawkins 

Staff in attendance:  Amber Burke, Anna Atwood 

Other in attendance:  Cathy Nanadiego, Claire Marcus, Yulianna Cisneros, Nicholas Martin 

1. Meeting called to order at 1:05pm and a quorum was established at 1:32pm.

2. Public Comment: None

3. Member Introduction
A quick introduction of all In-Market Tourism Development Committee were completed.

4. Agenda Amendments and Approval
Motion to approve the agenda as presented. WILSON/LACEY/UNANIMOUS

5. Motion to approve the In-Market Meeting minutes from Jan 25, 2022 LACEY/LONG/Carried with Wilson
abstaining.

6. Update on Spring/Summer Media Plan – Augustine/Amber
Burke introduced Cathy, Claire and Yulianna from the Augustine Agency to the committee members and gave a brief
overview of the annual In-Market Tourism Development budget of $80K. Today the Augustine Agency is giving an
update on the Spring and Summer Media Plan and sharing creative examples along with some of tactics and media
outlets.

Objectives & Tactics
• Promote sustainable tourism practices (Highlight TART Connect, and Traveler Responsibility Pledge, drive

mountainside activities during the summer and lakeside during the winter to disperse travel throughout the
region, encourage residents to participate in programs.)

• Increase purchases of NLT Gift Cards through the Yiftee program.
• Support regional events
• Align placements with peak in-market visitation (i.e., holidays, weather, events, etc.)

Marketing Co-op Support 
• Paid social media specific to in-market sustainability placements throughout the year. (TART Connect and

Traveler Responsibility Pledge.)
• Creative development for collateral and ad assets.

Page 1



• Burke is in the process of booking banners to be displayed in the downtown corridor of Tahoe City and Kings
Beach with the Traveler Responsibly Pledge. This will be running throughout the summer months.

The Media budget is $44K (timing 11/1/2021-8/31/2022) with targets being locals, nearby locals (Reno, Carson City, 
Truckee), visitors in-market. Geo – targets is North Lake Tahoe + 50 miles.  Nanadiego with Augustine shared 
examples of winter activities and Gift Card creative along with Spring Creative Examples. Most of the placements was 
determined on their reach and include Tahoe Weekly, Tahoe Quarterly, Moonshine Ink, Tahoe.com and Edible Reno-
Tahoe. Most placements will be focused on Summer Music, NLT Gift Card, Traveler Responsibility Pledge and 
Mountainside Activities.  

Comments: 
• Ray Villaman questioned if South Lake Tahoe is included in the target audience? Cathy will add it. It is

already included as it is in our 50+ radius.

7. Discussion on 22.23 FY recommendations – Augustine/Amber
Burke stated the next In-Market Tourism Development meeting is in May and NLTRA is hoping to bring an outline of
initial strategies for Fiscal Year 2022/23 to the next meeting in May. Today the Augustine Agency will share some of
the goals for 22/23 and some of the learnings. If any members have something else, they would like to explore, or
move away from please share with us today.

Planning Objectives
• Develop a plan based off current budget as a baseline.
• Analyze creative performance and adjust as needed.
• Begin media earlier so it starts in the fall to support year-round.
• Continue adjusted flighting so media runs at a heavier frequency during peak seasons.
• Balance out traditional placements so it’s more even between winter and summer.
• Look into additional placements such as local radio and TART buses.
• Continue messaging to focus on mountainside in the summer, lakeside in the winter. Encourage gift card

purchases year-round and increase participation in the Traveler Responsibility Pledge.

Comments: 
• Horvath recommended looking into Arrivalist and the GPS data on tracking people and behavior on habits in-

market. Burke stated she is in talk with a few providers right now as the contract with Arrivalist is ending in a
few months.

• Wilson commented that based on sales of gift cards maybe there is another way we can be more impactful
with activities now that they are paying into the TBID. Burke will look into other ways and explore some of the
creative ads and some of the added value articles.

• Villaman mentioned the “postcards” or rack cards that were discussed at last meeting to help spread the word
on the Gift Card Program.

• Fajkos commented that there may be an opportunity to inject a little more diversity in ads and marketing
utilizing the Crowdriff platform.

• Olguin commented that right now with shortages in staffing and where do you go to for help, is there an
opportunity to run a regional ad “if you live here, you would be home by now”. Burke stated she would need to
explore the appropriate funding bucket and where the campaign could live. Villaman did comment that most
of his applicants can’t find places to live. Burke shared the housing component is something the organization
is highly focused on.

Action to staff (Amber): 1) Check on Arrivalist dashboards to see if there are insights to gain from behavior 
in-market. 2) Explore other opportunities for activities providers for ads. 3) Explore ways to incorporate 
regional ads for staffing.  

8. Update on Business Associations Marketing Grants for the 21.22 FY
Burke stated that both Palisades Village Business Association and West Shore Association will report on how they
spent their 21.22 Marketing Grants at the May In-Market Tourism Development committee meeting.

9. Discussion on April BACC meeting

Page 2



Burke shared the next BACC meeting on April 14th is during TTUSD Spring break. Caroline Ross the committee chair 
will be gone, along with both herself and Tony Karwowski. The BACC group recommended canceling the April meeting. 

Action to staff (Anna): Cancel the April BACC meeting. 

10. New NLTRA Committee Recruitment
NLTRA is currently recruiting for two new committees: the NLT – TBID Advisory Committee and Zone 1 Advisory
Committee. The TBID Advisory committee will be responsible for advising the board on implementation of the
Management District Plan (MDP) and the Zone 1 committee will recommendation on use and implementation of funds
allocated to the specific Zone 1 budget category. Burke recommended passing this on to any potential coworkers and
community members that could volunteer to serve on these committees. A google form link was shared with the
committee members.

11. Committee Member Reports/Updates from Community Partners
• TCDA – Biggers shared that Music at Commons Beach will be back this summer starting on June 12th. The

Wine Walk in Tahoe City will be on June 11th and Oktoberfest will be happening in September.
• NTBA – Reilly shared that music at the beach in Kings Beach is returning this summer. There will be a Clean

Up day in beginning of June.
• Homewood – Lacey shared that the Pride Weekend at Homewood was very successful.

12. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 2:01pm.

Page 3



In-Market Media Plan - FY 22/23

Page 4



AGENDA

OBJECTIVES

CO-OP SUPPORT

NLTRA DIGITAL MEDIA PLAN

NLTRA TRADITIONAL MEDIA PLAN

BUDGET

Page 5



OBJECTIVES

• Promote sustainable tourism practices
• Highlight TART Connect and Traveler Responsibility Pledge
• Drive mountainside activities during the summer and lakeside during the

winter to disperse travel throughout the region
• Encourage residents to participate in programs

• Increase year-round shopping and purchases of NLT Gift Cards
through the Yiftee program

• Support regional events and businesses

• Align placements and flight media with peak in-market visitation (i.e.,
holidays, weather, events, etc.)

• Utilize learnings from past creative performance to inform tactic
selection and refresh campaign creative as needed

Page 6



Co-Op Support

Page 7



CO-OP SUPPORT

• Paid social media specific to in-
market sustainability placements
throughout the year.

• TART Connect

• Traveler Responsibility Pledge

• Creative development for
collateral and ad assets.

Page 8



CO-OP SUPPORT

Creative development for various 
deliverables and organic promotion 
(blogs, newsletters, social media) for 
various events:

• Summer Music Series

• Spartan

• WinterWonderGrass

• Made in Tahoe

Page 9



NLTRA PLAN

Page 10



PAID CAMPAIGN OVERVIEW

• Timing
9/1/2022-8/31/2023

• Digital Media Budget
$45,129.82

• Target
Locals, nearby locals (South Lake
Tahoe, Reno, Carson City, Truckee),
visitors in-market

• Geotarget
North Lake Tahoe + 50 mi.

• Tactics
Paid Social (Facebook, Instagram)
Programmatic Display
Print
OOH

• Media Goals
Awareness (Reach)
Traffic (CTR, site traffic)

Page 11



DIGITAL TARGETING

• Local & Visitor Geotargeting – target those currently in-market or
recently within a 50 mi. radius of North Lake Tahoe.

• Retargeting + Engager Targeting – target those who have visited
the website and/or engaged with ads, identifying and prioritizing
those users who may be frequent or current visitors or locals.

Page 12



DIGITAL TACTICS
Paid Social
Prioritize Paid Social to reach users where they are spending the most time online posting about their daily life, 
vacations and searching for inspiration.

Programmatic Display
Utilize targeting capabilities of Programmatic Display to support awareness of NLTRA’s initiatives as well 
as retarget users from Paid Social.

Creative
Develop various ad sets per tactic to align with campaign flighting. Promote year-round shopping and seasonal 
messaging that aligns with overarching out-of-market seasonal campaigns.

Page 13



CREATIVE - SEASONAL
Leverage existing assets and develop new creative to align with the paid media tactics and 
other collateral (rack cards).

Page 14



CREATIVE - SHOPPING
Run existing ad creative and develop new creative to promote shopping in general.

Page 15



TRADITIONAL CAMPAIGN OVERVIEW
Select publications with appropriate reach and key features that align with 
NLTRA initiatives.

Creative focuses for the placements will adjust based of placement 
type/issue focus and will cover:
• Summer Music
• NLT Gift Card/Shopping
• Traveler Responsibility Pledge
• Mountainside Activities
• Lakeside Activities

Placements
• Tahoe Weekly
• Tahoe Quarterly
• Moonshine Ink
• Tahoe.com
• Edible Reno-Tahoe
• TART Buses

Page 16



TRADITIONAL CAMPAIGN 
*ADDED VALUE*
Select publications with appropriate reach and key features that align 
with NLTRA initiatives.

Vendor Run Dates Asset Type Reach Creative 
Direction

Tahoe 
Quarterly 

April TBD (align with 3/24 
print ad and spring break 
weeks)

Dedicated 
eBlast to 40k 
subscribers

44,517 
subscribers
12% open 
rate 

TRP 

Tahoe.com TBD (winter months) Concierge 
emails for 13 
weeks

70% open 
rate

Lakeside 
activities

Page 17



CAMPAIGN FLOWCHART

• Prioritize delivery with Paid Social to support shopping and business visitation
year-round while also including seasonal specific messaging.

• Incorporate Programmatic Display and TART placements during peak visitation
periods

• Utilize various types of print placements to support key holidays and peak
timeframes.

Page 18



BUDGET

Page 19



Thank you!

Page 20



West Shore Association
P.O. Box 844 | Homewood, CA 96141 | p 530-525-9920, f 530-525-1439 | TahoeWestShoreAssoc.com

WELCOME TO THE MAGICAL WEST SHORE.
The mission of the West Shore Association is to promote business interests and the community as a whole
on the West Shore of Lake Tahoe, CA. These interests include encouraging tourism and activities,
coordinating community project involvement, supporting special events, and active involvement in important
issues affecting the membership base and the West Shore region.

2020 – 2021 BACC Grant Request RECAP

WSA Digital Marketing : $10,000
Ideal Wild LLC  (Andria Gutierrez) has been managing the WSA social media accounts for over 6 years 
and we continue to see a strong following through management efforts. All grant money was allocated 
towards digital marketing and Ideal Wild LLC over the past year.

Ideal Wild sent out a series of eBlast,  managed our website updates, and maintained social media 
accounts over the past year.

21-22 Spend 21-22 Budget

Account Management
Account Management, Meetings,
Communication, Strategy $800.00 $800.00

Social Media Social Media Management $5,000.00 $4,500.00

Paid Media $213.00 $500.00

Website Website Updates $1,000.00 $1,500.00

Website hosting + Domains $237.00 $237.00

eBlast Campaigns Visitor + Member Email Campaigns $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Email Platform $750 $468.00

TOTAL $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Visitor Email Marketing:
Visitor Email #1
Date: July 2021
Focus: Email to visitor list when tourism opens

Visitor Email #2
Date: October 2021
Focus: Halloweekend at Homewood Mountain Resort

Visitor Email #3
Date: November 2021
Focus: Welcoming Winter, Season Passes, Ski and Stay Packages, Winter Events, Traveler Responsibility
Pledge

Page 21



West Shore Association
P.O. Box 844 | Homewood, CA 96141 | p 530-525-9920, f 530-525-1439 | TahoeWestShoreAssoc.com

Visitor Email #4
Date: March 2022
Focus: Spring on West Shore, 22/23 Season Passes, New Businesses, Pride Ride, TART Connect, Spring
Events

Website Updates:
Date: Year-round
Details:

● Backend refresh and updates
● Updates to SEO
● Reviewing pages of the website and updating.
● Created and updated the TART Connect webpage:

http://westshorelaketahoe.com/updates/tart-connect
● Updated business listings at the request of business owners/managers

Social Media Shares:
● Updates from local businesses.
● TART Connect
● Traveler Responsibility Pledge
● Current events and special events
● Homewood’s Pride Ride
● Halloweekend Event at Homewood
● Winter ski updates
● Inspirational and entertaining content to entice safe travel to Lake Tahoe
● User generated content

Social Media & Website Metrics:

Year 2020/2021 funds were allocated heavily to COVID messaging via website and email marketing, while
2021/2022 funds were allocated to organic social media posts. Hence, there is a sizeable increase in social
media engagements and a decrease in website traffic.

Facebook, Instagram and Twitter posts increased by 164%, 215%, and 160%, respectively. Instagram
engagements increased by 236% and impressions by 231%.

5/17 – 4/18 5/18 – 4/19 5/19 - 4/20 5/20-4/21 5/21-4/22 Increase
YOY

FANS
Facebook 8,062 8,932 9,508 10,003 10,145 1%
Instagram 16,200 17,986 19,785 20,360 22,013 8%
Twitter 1,370 1,442 1,482 1,496 1,650 10%
FACEBOOK

POSTS 172 143 70 185 164%

LINK CLICKS 1,053 730 767 662 568 -14%

Page 22

http://westshorelaketahoe.com/updates/tart-connect


West Shore Association
P.O. Box 844 | Homewood, CA 96141 | p 530-525-9920, f 530-525-1439 | TahoeWestShoreAssoc.com

ENGAGEMENTS 9,313 14,832 59%

IMPRESSIONS 7,300,000 5,100,000 4,950,000 4,165,497 3,121,877 -25%

PAGE VIEWS 3,224 5,931 7032 7188 3,633 -49%
INSTAGRAM

POSTS 168 144 52 164 215%
LINK CLICKS 751 239 232 104 247 138%

ENGAGEMENTS 61,000 78,517 68,242 25,881 86,927 236%

ENGAGEMENTS
(average per post) 642 491 490

498 530
6%

IMPRESSIONS - 877,000 1,000,050 379,059 1,256,305 231%
TWITTER

POSTS 294 203 67 174 160%
LINK CLICKS 39 99 343 55 268 387%

IMPRESSIONS 141,500 155,400 105,700 34,088 73,400 115%
MENTIONS  56 83 35 106 203%
RETWEETS 245 228 43 19 94 395%

LIKES 1,367 1365 460 152 1,068 603%
WEBSITE

Sessions 15,397 17,425 12,406 18,738 13,456 -28%

Users 13,321 15,282 10,946 18,371 12,015 -35%

Page Views 29,440 33,409 23,431 31,856 24,273 -24%

2021 – 2022 BACC Grant Request

WSA Digital Marketing $10,000
Ideal Wild LLC (Andria Gutierrez) has been managing the WSA social media accounts for over 6 years and
we continue to see a strong following through management efforts. If received, all grant money would be
allocated towards digital marketing and Ideal Wild LLC.

With the TBID taking effect last summer there is increased interest in business participation in the West
Shore Association. We are reworking our mission statement and will begin educating West Shore
businesses through member emails and updated website content.

In addition to growing our social channels, Ideal Wild LLC would send out a series of eBlasts to our
members and visitors list and manage our website over the next year and continue business outreach and
education.

Page 23



West Shore Association
P.O. Box 844 | Homewood, CA 96141 | p 530-525-9920, f 530-525-1439 | TahoeWestShoreAssoc.com

21-22 Spend 21-22 Budget

Account Management
Account Management, Meetings,
Communication, Strategy $800.00 $800.00

Social Media Social Media Management $5,000.00 $5,000.00

Paid Media $213.00 $213.00

Website Website Updates $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Website hosting + Domains $237.00 $237.00

eBlast Campaigns Visitor + Member Email Campaigns $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Email Platform $750 $750.00

TOTAL $10,000 $10,000

IDEAL WILD PLAN OVERVIEW

Visitor Email Marketing

Visitor Email #1: May 2022
Focus: Opening Day at the Lake, early summer activities, business features, midweek lodging specials,
summer events

Visitor Email #2: September 2022
Focus: Fall Focus

Visitor Email #3: November 2022
Focus: Winter Focus

Visitor Email #4: March 2023
Focus: Spring activities and spring skiing

Member Email Updates

Member email updates are TBD

Campaigns

Opening Day at the Lake 2022
Date: May 2022
Focus: Promote business events and updates leading up to Memorial Day Weekend. Utilize paid media to
promote events

Events and Business Updates
Date: Year-round

Page 24



West Shore Association
P.O. Box 844 | Homewood, CA 96141 | p 530-525-9920, f 530-525-1439 | TahoeWestShoreAssoc.com

Focus: Welcome back visitors to West Shore by promoting North Lake and West Shore events and
business updates. Share event information on website, email marketing and social platforms. Events
include:

- Tahoe City Farmers Market
- Tahoe City Solstice Festival
- Swing Into Summer Classic
- Tahoe Off-Road Triathlon
- Lake Tahoe Dance Festival
- Pride Ride at Homewood
- Live Music
- High Sierra Archery Shoot
- Adventure Van Expo
- Tahoe 200

TART Connect
Date: TBD - Dependent on Schedule
Focus: Continue to Promote TART Connect on the West Shore

Shoulder Season / Mid-week Lodging
Date: August - October 2022, February - April 2023
Focus: Promote off-season and mid-week getaways and lodging to increase visitation during slower
visitation periods.

Website Updates

Date: Year-round
Details: Continue to review and update web pages, SEO, business listings and backend functionality of the
marketing website www.westshorelaketahoe.com.

Social Media and Paid Media

Date: Year-round
Details: Continue to utilize social media platforms to promote campaigns, inspire travel to West Shore
Tahoe, communicate messaging, share business updates, and increase awareness of West Shore Tahoe.

Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31


	2022 May In Mkt TDC - Agenda.pdf
	March 2022 In-Market TD Meeting Minutes.pdf
	22.23 FY Media Strategy (May 2022).pdf
	In-Market Media Plan - FY 22/23
	AGENDA
	OBJECTIVES
	Co-Op Support
	CO-OP SUPPORT
	CO-OP SUPPORT
	NLTRA PLAN
	PAID CAMPAIGN OVERVIEW
	DIGITAL TARGETING
	DIGITAL TACTICS
	CREATIVE - SEASONAL
	CREATIVE - SHOPPING
	TRADITIONAL CAMPAIGN OVERVIEW
	TRADITIONAL CAMPAIGN �*ADDED VALUE*
	CAMPAIGN FLOWCHART 
	BUDGET
	Thank you!

	WSA 22-23 Grant.docx.pdf
	SVBA 20.21 ROI_for NLTRA packet.pdf
	SVBA Grant Proposal for FY 2021-2022_for packet.pdf

